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N3 ncropun /loma-my3sed

N.N./leButaua B llece

B urone 2010 ropa [Mnéc ormeTun 600 niet co iHSI CBOEro ocHOBaHus, a S0 JieT Ha3aj| Mpa3iHOBa-
Hue ObLI10 HazHavyeHo Ha 30 aBrycra — JIeHb CTOJIETHErO I00WIIes] 3HAMEHUTOrO Men3axkucTa, mpo-
CJIABUBIIETO CBOEH KMCTHIO 3TOT HEOOJNbILION BOIKCKMIA ropofok. Torga, B 1960 roay, no wHu-
nuatuBe XyfoxkHrka bopuca MBanosuua [IpopokoBa, KOTOPYIO nojjiep>Kajiu OOECTBEHHOCTh U
BJIACTH, 3[IECh PEUIEHO ObUIO OTKPbITh KapTWHHYIO Tanepetro umenn WM. .JleButana. MHorue
XyJIO>KHUKM 13 MOCKBbI 1 FIBaHOBa OTKJIIMKHYJIUCH Ha npu3biB [Ipopokosa nogaputs [1nécy cBon
paboTel. HoBas KapTuHHas ranepesi OTKpblLIach Ha OOLIECTBEHHbIX Hayasnax B 1961 rony B 31a-
HUY OBIBILIMX NPUCYTCTBEHHbIX MecT Ha CoOOpHOII rope, rjae Torga pazMernaics [Inécckuii cenb-
CKOXO3SIICTBeHHbIN TeXHUKYM. B 1962-m ranepest nepeexana B BockpeceHckyto 1epkoBb Ha Top-

FOBOW IUIOLLAU, YTO COBCEM PSIOM C TEIMJIOXOAHOW MPUCTAHBIO.

C tex nop [lnécckas kapTuHHas raje-
pest umenu WM.M.JleButaHa, Bckope
craBiias uwimanom KBaHOBCKOTO 006-
JIACTHOTO XyHTOKEeCTBEHHOTO My3esl, TIpH-
HsUTa MHOXECTBO TOCTEH, TTPUe3KaBIINX
B [Inéc tennoxogamu u aBTOOycaMu Ha
OTIBIX U JiedeHre. CMEHsITU APYT Opyra
BBICTaBKU: JJakoBasi MuHMaTiopa [lamexa
u Xourys1, pyccKasi SKUBOTIUCH, TIPEIMETHI
KPECTBSTHCKOTO OBITa, pabOTHI NBAHOBCKUX
XyIOKHUKOB, TTOIAPKK MY3€I0... A MEXIy
TeM yke HOCWJIaCh B BO3/IyXe HOBasl Uiesl:
opraHu30BaTh My3eii JleButaHa B TOM ca-
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MOM JIOMe, TJIe XYITOXKHUK KOTa-TO CHU-
MaJl KBapTUPY BMECTE CO CBOMMM JPY3bsIMI
A.C.CrentanoBsiM u C.I1.KyBimmmHHUKO-
Boit. JloM 3TOT, HEKOTma TpUHAIIeKaB-
mmit kymity Aunpeto MiBanosuay Coso-
JIOBHUKOBY U «HAlL[MOHATU3UPOBAHHBIN»
TOCJIE PEBOIIOLIY, KaK 1 MHOTHE Apyrue
KyTieuecKue 0COOHSIKH, TIepeX T HeMaJio
MPEBPATHOCTE CyIbOBI: B HEM pa3Mela-
JIM TO cliyevyHylo (habpuKy, TO MacTep-
CKYIO TT0 PEMOHTY JIONIOK, TA0YyPETOB U IIPy-
roii HemyznpeHoii Mebenu, To «lom Ma-
JIIOTKW», TO KOMMYHaJIbHbIE KBapTUPHI.

[pencrosino paccenuTh obuTaTeNeit ToMa
C ME30HWHOM U TIPUCTYITUTH K €T0 PEMOH-
Ty. HakoHer1, cTapaHusIMU TOPOJICKOM 1
00JIaCTHOI 0011I€CTBEHHOCTHU C TTOMOILIbIO
KOHCYJIBTAaHTOB U3 TpeThsIKOBCKON TaJie-
peu ObUT cO3[1aH HOBBII My3eii. Ero nupek-
TopoM crajna Asuia [1apnoBHa BaBuiosa —
3aBelylolas ropojIcKoil OUOIMOTEeKOI,
HauMHaBIlIas padoTy ellle Ha OOLIECTBEH-
HBIX HavaJax B KapTUHHOU rajepee.

25 aBrycta 1972 roma B My3eii mipu-
LIUTA TIepBBIe TToceTuTeN . MIX BHUMaHUIO
TpencTana IKCTO3UINsI, COCTOSIBIIAS U3
Tpex pasnenoB. B mepBoM 3aje neMoHCT-
pupoBaIuch perpoaykuuu padot JleBu-
TaHa (Torma ele yepHo-0embie) u HoTo-
rpacduu, paccka3bpIBaOIINE O €T0 XU3HU
u TBopyecTBe. Bo BropoM — KoJuteKIus
>KMBOTIMCHBIX pabOT MacTepa 1 ero CoBpe-
MEHHUKOB U3 (HoHI0B MBAaHOBCKOTO 00-
JIACTHOTO XyTOXeCTBEHHOTO My3esi. B me-
30HUHE PaCIOJIaTalCh MEMOpPHUATbHBIC
KOMHATBI, 00CTAHOBKY KOTOPBIX TIOMOTJIA
BOCCO3IaTh BOCTIOMUHAHWSI TIOCTIETHE! XO-
3SUKW ToMa — BHYYKU Kynia Coionos-
HUKOBa. HecMoTpst Ha CBOIO CKPOMHOCTb,
9KCTO3UIINS Cpasy IProOpesia OrPOMHYIO
TIOTTYJISIPHOCTb.

3a mporeae roabpl B My3ee I0-
OBIBAJIO TTOYTU YEThIpE MWITMOHA TTOCe-
Ttuteneil. beckoHeuHbIe IKCKypCcUn, JeK-
LMY, MYy3bIKaJTbHbIE Beuepa, TepelBIK-
Hble BBICTABKHM, KOHCYJIBTAllUU, TOCTH...
Mexny neiaoM, Mexay HeCKOHYaeMbIMU
SKCKYPCUSIMU CTaJIU TIOCTYIaTh U Japhl.
WM3BecTHBINT MOCKOBCKMI KOJIJIEKLIMOHEP
®enuke EBrenbeBnu BuiHeBCKMiA mpe-

TOIHEeC K OTKPBITUIO My3esl KapTuHy Jle-
BuTaHa «Bojra» — oquH 13 BApUaHTOB Te-
mbl «[Tocne moxnas. [Tnéc». Ero ceiH EB-
reHuit GenMKcoBNY TIOCTIE CMEPTH OTIIA,
B 1982 roay moamucan HapCTBEHHYIO Ha
LIEJTYI0 KOJUIEKITUIO TTPOU3BENCHUIA, Tie-
penanHbIx JJoMy-my3eto eme B 1975-M Ha
BpeMeHHOe xpaHeHue. Cpeiu mpounx —
kaptuHbl JleBuTaHa «O3epo B Jiecy»
(konerr 1890-x), «Po3br» (1894), «OBpar
¢ 3ab6opom» (koHen 1880-x), akBapeib
«KpectbsiHckuit xytop» (1886), a Takxke
pa6otel I1.U.[lerpoBuuena, B.B.Ilepe-
mretunkoBa, A.K.Caspacosa u JI.B. Typ-
KaHckoro. Kaxnaprii ron myseit mpuoOpe-
TaJ WIK TIOJTyJall B Jap KapTUHBI, STIOMHI,
MpeIMEThI ObITa, IPOM3BEACHUS IIPUKITIAI-
Horo uckyccrpa. JInunsie Beiu JleBura-
Ha TTOSIBUJIMCh B MEMOPHAJTBHOM KOMHATE
XymoxHuka B 1984 romy: dasHcoBas ma-
JINTpa, CKJAmHas JUHelKa, MacTUXUH,
KOCTSTHOM HAKOHEYHUK TPOCTH, ITMChMEH-
HbIi MpuOOp € YEpHWIbHULIEH, Mpecc-
Tarbe ¢ MePOYNCTKON 1 APYyTHe MpenMe-
Thl. OHU OBLIM MepefaHbl U3 PYK B PYKHU
Aunne [1aBnoBHe XeHoU ieMssHHUKa Jle-

BuTaHa Anenbto JIbBoBHOI Jlypbe-bup-
YAHCKOW.

OnHaxnbl My3eit JleButaHa moceTu-
nm otnbixasive B Jlome TBopuectBa BTO
MOCKOBCKWUe KOJIIeKIInoHepbl CTaHUCTIaB
AHTOHOBUY BepHukoBckuii u EBreHus
EsrenseBna CMupHoBa. OHU MOCTyIATN
9KCKYPCUIO, pa3roBopuianch ¢ Asioii [Mas-
JIOBHOU W TIPEIOXKWUIN TIONAPUTh MY3€I0
pa6otel A.C.CrerranoBa u M. X.Amamka-
JoBa. Ml mo3zaHee my3eil mpuoOpeTait uiu
TIOJTyYaJT B Iap KaPTUHBI XyITOXKHUKOB KpPY-
ra JleBurtana: B./l.ITonenosa, C.A.Buno-
rpagoBa, H.B.Memepuna, B.H.baxiieesa,
B.K.bsmeraunkoro-bupynu, C.HO.2Ky-
koBckoro, A.H.Kopuna, C.I1.KyBmuH-
HUKOBOM.

«A CKOJTBbKO BOJIHEHUU W TPEBOT
ObLT0, TIOKa B MOCKBe BeTMCh TIEPeroBO-
PBI O MOKYIMKE My3eeM paboThl “OoraThbIpst
pycckoro neca” .M. Ilumkuxal» — co-
o61ana A.T1.BaBusosa B razete «Pabounii
Kpait» B Mapre 1986 roma. «M BOT, HaKO-
Hell, C PaJOCThIO COO0IIIaeM, UTO TTOCEeTH -
TeJ My3est yBUIAT KapTuHy Kucty LLnmi-
kuHa “JIyr Ha omyike Jieca. CuBepckas”.

NMN.JEBUTAH
Toaycmanox. 1880-e
XO0ICT Ha KapToHe,
macyo. 21 x 25
Jom-myseit U.W.JIeBurtana,
Tnéc

Isaac LEVITAN

Way Station. 1880s

Oil on canvas mounted
on cardboard

21 x 25 cm
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TToka c Heli TO3HAKOMUJIKC JIUIITh HEMHO-
Tvie TOpoXaHe, KOTOpble TIPUIIUTA Ha Be-
yep-BCTpedy ¢ COTpyITHUKaMu My3est. [is-
IIsT Ha 3TO TOJIOTHO, HEBOJILHO BCITIOMUHA-
€llb 100pbIe CJIOBA XYIOXHUKA: “S Halen
3TOT YTOJIOK — TIOpaayiTech U BBl eMmy”.
Bckope 3aiiMeT cBoe MeCTO B 9KCITO3UTINN
u kaptuHa Pycduna [aBpunosnua Cynkos-
ckoro “Beper peku. Jlogka”. Ums atoro
XyTOXHUKA CTOUT B OTHOM PSIITY C BBIIAIO0-
mumucs MapuHucramu M.K.AiiBa3oB-
ckuM U A.T1.borono0oBbIM».
[MepenucToiBast akThl TipreMa paboT
Ha (OHIOBO-3aKYITOYHYI0 KOMMCCHIO,
MOXHO JIUIIb YAUBJISITECS OTPOMHOMY
KOJIMYECTBY €KETOMHBIX TMOCTYIUIEHU! B
GoHIBI My3es1, cTaBiIero B 1982-M omHIM
u3 otaenoB [Iné€cckoro rocymapcTBeHHO-
TO MICTOPUKO-apXUTEKTYPHOTO U XyHTOXe-
CTBEHHOTO My3esI-3aloBeqHUKA. TOIbKO
B 1987 romy mpuobpereHo 15 mpou3sBe-
NEHUIl XWBOTIMCU, B TOM 4YHUCIe pabo-
161 C.A. 1 K.A. Koposunsix, C.JI.Mnu-
nopanosuua, C.HO.2Kykosckoro, K.E.Ma-
koBckoro, H.H.Jly6osckoro, K.C.Ilet-
poBa-BonkuHa, A.A.PbuioBa U Ipyrux
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NNJIEBUTAH
O3sepo. 1893
Xoucr, maciio. 45 x 58

Jom-myseit U.W.JIeBurana,

IMnéc

Isaac LEVITAN
The Lake. 1893
Oil on canvas

45 x 58 cm

The Levitan Museum
in Plyos
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The Levitan Memorial
Museum in Plyos —
Historical Highlights

In June 2010 the town of Plyos marked its 600th anniversary. 50 years ago, in 1960, the day for
the festivities was set on August 30, which coincided with the centenary of the birth of Isaac
Levitan, the illustrious landscape artist. Many artists from Moscow and the city of Ivanovo
responded to the artist Boris Prorokov's call to donate their paintings to Plyos. The new picture
gallery, an establishment operated on pro bono basis, was opened in 1961; initially it was accom-
modated at a Plyos agricultural college, on Sobornaya Hill, in a building which before the revo-
lution was occupied by a governmental agency. Later, in 1962, the gallery moved to the
Voskresensky church near Torgovaya Square, not far from a boat quay.

xhibitions were put up and taken

down: lacquered miniatures from
Palekh and Kholui; Russian painting;
objects from peasant households; Ivanovo
artists’ works; gifts to the museum...
Meanwhile, there was already a new idea
floating around — to organize a museum
of Levitan in the house where the artist
once rented an apartment with his friends
Alexei Stepanov and Sofia Kuvshinnikova.
The home, once belonging to a Plyos mer-
chant Andrei Solodovnikov and “nation-
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alized” after the Bolshevik revolution, had
been through different states; like many
other merchants’ mansions, it housed, at
different times, a plant producing match-
es, a boat and furniture repair workshop,
an orphanage, and finally, communal
apartments. The house with the mezza-
nine had to be repaired, and its residents
had to be offered new lodgings.
Eventually, thanks to the ministrations of
community leaders from Plyos and the
surrounding towns and the help of advis-

ers from the Tretyakov Gallery, plans for
the new museum were set in motion. Alla
Vavilova, a former head of the municipal
library who had served as a pro bono
director when the museum was still a pic-
ture gallery, was appointed its director.

On August 25, 1972 the museum
received its first visitors — they saw an
exhibition consisting of three sections.
The first room had on show reproduct-
ions — still black-and-white in those days —
of Levitan’s works and photographs relat-
ing to his life and work. The second room
was assigned to paintings by Levitan and
his contemporaries, from the funds of the
Ivanovo Regional Art Museum. The mez-
zanine accommodated the memorial sec-
tion reproducing the interior as it was
when Levitan lived there. The historical
furnishings and accessories were put
together relying on the memoir of the
home’s last owner, a granddaughter of the
merchant Solodovnikov. For all its modest
look, the museum became immediately
popular.

Over the intervening years, the
museum has received nearly four million
visitors, with endless guided tours, lec-
tures, music nights, traveling exhibitions,
consultations. The never-ending search,
squeezed in between endless guided tours,
accumulated some remarkable gifts. A dis-
tinguished Moscow collector Felix
Vishnevsky, to mark the opening of the
museum, donated “The Volga”, one of the
versions of Levitan’s composition “After
Rain. Plyos”. After Vishnevsky’s death his

son Yevgeny Vishnevsky, made a gift of a
whole collection of pictures transferred to
the Levitan Museum back in 1975 for
temporary use. Levitan’s pieces in the col-
lection included the paintings “Lake in a
Forest” (late 1890s), “Roses” (1894) and
“Ravine with a Fence” (late 1880s), and
the watercolour “Peasant’s Farm” (1886);
the collection also contained works by
Pyotr Petrovichev, Vasily Perepletchikov,
Alexei Savrasov, and Leonard Turzhanky.
Every year the museum bought and
received as gifts paintings, sketches,
household objects, and objects of applied
art. Levitan’s personal belongings were
introduced into the artist’s memorial
room in 1984. The effects, handed to Alla
Vavilova by the wife of Levitan’s nephew
Adel Lurie-Birchanskaya, included a
faience palette, a folding rule, a palette-
knife, the bone knob from a walking stick,
a set of writing implements with an ink
pot, and a paperweight with a pen-wiper.
On one occasion the Moscow col-
lectors Stanislav Vernikovsky and Yevgenia
Smirnova, who were vacationing in the
Theatre Union rest home, paid a visit to
the museum. They listened to a tour
guide, talked with Vavilova, and offered to
present the museum with works of Alexei
Stepanov and Manuil Aladzhalov. Later
the museum bought or received as a gift
pictures created by artists from Levitan’s

circle: Vasily Polenov, Sergei Vinogradov,
Nikolai Meshcherin, Vasily Baksheev,
Witold Byalynitsky-Birulya, Stanislav
Zhukovsky, Alexei Korin, and Sofia
Kusvhinnikova.

“There was so much worry and anx-
iety while we negotiated in Moscow the
purchase for the museum of a piece by the
‘great person of the Russian forest’ Ivan
Shishkin!” — Alla Vavilova told a reporter
from the “Rabochy Krai” newspaper in
March 1986. “And finally we are happy to
inform you that visitors to the museum
can view Shishkin’s painting ‘Meadow on
the Edge of a Forest. Siverskaya’. So far,
only a handful of the town residents —
those who attended the meeting with the
museum staff — have had a chance to see
it. This picture brings to mind the artist’s
congenial words: ‘I found this nook and
want you to enjoy it too’. Soon, a new
piece is to enter the collection — a paint-
ing by Rufin Sudkovsky ‘Bank of a River.
A Boat’. This artist ranks among the lead-
ing seascape painters such as Ivan
Aivazovsky and Alexei Bogolyubov.”

The documents of the museum’s
purchasing commission allow to realize
the scope of the amount of yearly acquisi-
tions made by the museum, which in 1982
became a branch of the Plyos Open-Air
Museum of History, Architecture and Art.
In the same year the Levitan Museum

N.N.JEBUTAH
Teiizanc ¢ meavHuyeli
(Ocenv. Meavruya). 1888
ITIO]

Bymara na kaprone,
Mmacio. 14,7 x 21
Jlom-myseit U.W.Jlesurana,
Inéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Landscape with a Mill
(Autumn. Mill). 1888
Study

Oil on paper mounted on
cardboard

147 x 21 cm

The Levitan Museum in Plyos
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marked the first decade of its existence. In
1987 alone the museum acquired 15
paintings, including pictures by the
Korovin brothers Sergei and Konstantin,
Sergei Miloradovich, Stanislav Zhuk-
ovsky, Konstantin Makovsky, Nikolai
Dubovsky, Kuzma Petrov-Vodkin, Arkady
Rylov and other artists; it received a gift of
a number of Alexei Stepanov’s sketches of
animals donated by Valentin Morgunov,
grandson of the famous animal painter.
The museum was adding more and
more pieces by Levitan to its holdings as
well. In 1988, to celebrate the centenary of
Levitan’s first visit to Plyos, the museum
organized a festival for residents and
guests of the town — a spectacle featuring
a steam boat, performances by Ivanovo
actors and musicians, exhibitions of mod-
ern art, and flower shows. To celebrate this
anniversary, the Levitan Museum put up a
display of its “commemorative” acquisi-
tions of Levitan’s artwork from private
collectors: the “Crimean Landscape”
(1887), the sketch “Cow” (1900), and the
croquis “Little Pool by a River” (1880s).
“Little Pool by a River”, an image suf-
fused with a green sunlight, became a gem
of the collection; like the “Crimean
Landscape”, the “Little Pool” was traced
due to the help of an art scholar, the
author of a monograph about Levitan and
an expert on Russian art Vladimir Petrov,
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whose assistance and advice the museum
staff regularly used in assembling the col-
lection.

Festivities at the museum to mark the
artist’s birthday became a tradition. Every
year on August 30 at 3 p.m. the museum
opens its doors to the visitors. The floor is
graced with flowers in clay jars — a sight
that Levitan liked so much, — music is
performed, poems recited, romances sung.
The museum receives gifts. One visitor
may bring a basket of apples, another —
home-made pies. On the occasion of the
artist’s anniversary, his relatives from
Moscow and Paris — the progeny of his sis-
ter Teresa, Mrs. Birchanskaya by marriage
— come to the museum.

Today the Levitan Museum has 22
works by the artist on display, as well as
finished pieces and sketches by Alexei
Stepanov and Sofia Kuvshinnikova. The
present-day exhibition features only works
owned by the museum, including pieces
created in Plyos, such as the already men-
tioned 1889 “The Volga” from Felix
Vishnevsky’s collection, the croquis
“Autumn. Mill”, donated by the Ministry
of Culture in 2003, and the study from
1888-1890 “Sunset by the Volga”. The
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images capture fleeting, fickle states of
nature: the transition from rain to sun,
from summer to cold autumn, from
evening light to the deep dark of night.
The shakiness, the mutability, the light
rhythm of the movement — everything is
remarkable. Levitan’s friends noticed
some novel and fresh overtones already in
his first sketches from Plyos — something
that was not “learned by rote”, as they put
it, “something un-Levitan-like”. They
probably referred to the motifs that are
considered today as the most recognizable,
most “Levitanesque” — the landscapes
capturing the moods of nature, the states
of its soul.

“Qur life in Plyos was so good,” re-
collected Levitan’s student, friend and
lover Sofia Kuvshinnikova. “Even Levitan
stopped moping...” And Anton Chekhov
noticed that the pieces the artist created in
Plyos “even started to have a glimpse of a
smile”.

And indeed, the town where Levitan
spent three happy, extremely productive
summers — the small, quiet town by the
Volga discovered by a pure chance —
became “the birth place” of the true mas-
terpieces of landscape art, such as “Birch

N.N.JIEBUTAH
Kpvinckuii netizanc
1887

XomcT, Macio

73,5 x 96

Jom-myseit U.W.JIeBurana,
Inéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Crimean Landscape. 1887
Oil on canvas

73.5 x 96 cm

The Levitan Museum in Plyos

Grove”, “Evening. Golden Stretch of
Water” (both of 1889, Tretyakov Gallery),
“Quiet Abode” (1890, Tretyakov Gallery)
and about other 200 works (including
sketches, drawings and studies), many of
which are held today at the Tretyakov
Gallery.

As for the collection of paintings at
the Levitan Museum in Plyos, it went on
growing little by little until, in 1997, it
became big enough to establish a new
Museum of Landscape, housing the art-
work of Levitan’s teachers, friends and
students, many of whom not once fol-
lowed him to Plyos.

In the year of the 150th anniversary
of the landscape painter’s birth, the
Levitan Museum has been restored; the
paintings are framed anew thanks to bene-
factors’ contributions, and the first, “bio-
graphical” room has got many new items
on display. Now the museum offers to its
visitors, in addition to the traditional exhi-
bition, an illustrated digital catalogue of
Levitan’s works alongside his life story
with a special emphasis on the artist’s stay
in Plyos, the cozy little town by the Volga
that occupied so important a place in the
art of the great landscapist.

XyITOXHUKOB, a TAKXKe TIOJTyYeHBI B 1ap OT
BHyKa A.C.Crermanosa Banentuna JImu-
TpueBnYa MopryHoBa 3CKU3BI ¢ UTypa-
MM XWBOTHBIX €r0 3HAMEHWTOTO Jena-
aHNMAJTUCTA.

OpmHa 3a Apyroi MoCTyIaau 1 pabo-
TBI camoro JleButana. B 1988 romy x cto-
JIETUIO TIpue3na Teii3axkucTa B [1néc my-
3eil opraHu30BaJI TIPA3MHUK — TeaTpau-
30BaHHOE TIPE/ICTaBJIEHNE C TTapOXOIOM,
BBICTYTUICHUSIMM WBaHOBCKUX aKTEPOB,
MY3bIKAHTOB, TOKa3aMU COBPEMEHHOU
>KUBOIIMCH, BEICTABKAMHU 1IBETOB. [JloM-My-
3eit JleBuTaHa K 3TOMY COOBITHIO 9KCITO-
HUPOBA «I00WIeITHBIE» TIPUOOPETEHUS U3
YaCTHBIX COOpAaHUIl: UCTIOTHEHHbBIE Mac-
Tepom «KpbeIMckuii neitzax» (1887), ac-
ku3 «Koposa» (1900) u ation «Peunas 3a-
Bomb. [Ipynuk» (1880-¢). DTOT 3TION B 3€-
JIEHBIX TOHAX, TTPOHU3AHHBIN COTHEYHBIM
CBETOM, CTaBIIINIf U3YMPYIOM KOJUTEKIINH,
Tak Xe Kak u «KpbIMCKU#l neiszax», mo-
MOT HaWTU MCKYCCTBOBEN, aBTOP MOHO-
rpacdun o JleBUTaHe, IKCIIEPT IO PYCCKOU
XUBOMUCU Brammmup AjnekcaHmpoBUY
[leTpoB, K ubeil momou My3eil He pa3
npuberan Mpu KOMIUIEKTOBAHUM KOJI-
JIEKIUU.

My3eiiHble pa3qHUKU B IEHb POX-
NEHUsI XyTOKHUKA CTaJI TPAIUITMOHHBI-
mu. 30 aBrycTa B TpY Yaca THSI ABEpU My-
3esl OTKpPBIBAIOTCS ISl TToceTtuTesnieir. Ha
TIOJTy CTOSIT IIBETHI B TTIMHSTHBIX KPbIHKAX,
kak jobun Mcaak Unbuu, 3By4yaTr ctu-
X1, pOMaHCHl. My3eil IosryJaeT mogapKu.
KT0-TO MpuHOCHUT 1ie/Ty10 KOP3UHY SIOJIOK,
KTO-TO — TOMAIIHUE TUPOTH. 3MeCh KaxkK-
NI MOXET TOYYBCTBOBAaTh CeOs MMe-
HUHHUKOM. Ha mipa3nHoBaHMe THST poX-
nenus JleButana us Mocksbl u [Tapuxa
clofla TIPUE3KAlOT €ro POINCTBEHHUKU —
TIOTOMKU CecTphl Tepessl, 1o MyxXy bup-
YAHCKOM.

Ceromus B JJome-My3ee XxpaHSTCS
22 pabotsl JIeBuTaHa, TOCTOSTHHO 9KCITO-
HUPYIOTCST KAPTUHBI 1 3TIob CTenmaHoBa
u KysimmaaMKoBO#. CoBpeMeHHast 9KCTIO-
3UIUST TIOCTPOEHA TOJTHKO Ha TIPUHAIJIEe-
Kalmx My3eto Tipon3BeneHnsTX. Cpeny HuX
ecTb paboThl, HanucaHHble B [Liéce: yno-
MSHYTas Bblllle KapThuHa «Bosra» us co-
opanust @.E.BumHeBckoro, ation «OceHb.
MenpHula», nogapeHHbli MuHuUcTep-
ctBoM KynibTypbl B 2003 ToOmy, M 3TION
«3akat Ha Bonre» (1888—1890). B Hux
3amevarieHbl KpaTKue, MepeMeHYNBhIC
COCTOSTHUSI TIPUPOIBI: TIEPEXOM OT TOXKIS
K COJIHITY, OT JieTa — K XOJIOMHOW OCEeHH,
OT BeUepHeTo cBeTa — K IITyOOKOI TEMHO-
Te HOYM. 3BIOKOCTD, JIETKUII PUTM JBU-
xKeHus... JApy3bs JleBurana zamerwiu
HEYTO COBEPIIEHHO HOBOE M CBEXee yXke
B TIEPBBIX €T0 3TIONAX, TPUBE3CHHBIX U3
[1néca, HeUTO «HE 3ayueHHOEe», — KaK OHU
TOBOPWIN, — «HE JIEBUTAHOBCKOE». Peun
1IU1a, OYeBUIHO, UMEHHO O TOM, UTO B Ha-
I THU SIBJISIETCSI CAMBIM y3HaBaeMbIM,
CUMTAETCSl TUMUYHO JIEBUTAHOBCKUM —
Teii3akax HaCTPOCHMSI, COCTOSTHUSI AYTIN
TIPUPOJIBI.

«Kwntoch HaM yIUBUTETEHO XOPOIIO
B [1néce, — BcnomuHana KyBImIMHHUKO-

Ba, — [laxe JleBuTaH, 1 TOT nepecTas XxaH-
npuTh...» AHTOH [laBnoBuu YexoB 3ame-
TUJI, YTO B TUIECCKUX pabOTax XydOKHUKA
«J1aXe MOSIBUJIACH YJIbIOKa».

B camom nene, ManeHbKUM, TUXUT,
CJIy4ailHO OTKpbITHI Ha Bosire roponok,
rne Mcaak Uinbuy niposen Tpu cyacT/iv-
BbIX, HA PEIKOCTb IJIONOTBOPHBIX JIETA,
CTaJl MECTOM CO3[aHUsI HACTOSIIUX IIIe-
NIEBPOB TEi3aXKHOU XWBOTMUCH, TaKUX
kak «bepesoBas poma», «Beuep. 3om0-
toit [Mnéc» (0oba — 1889), «Tuxast obu-
tenb» (1890; Bce — I'TT) u emmie oxosto 200
paboT (BKJIIOYAs 3TIOAbI, PUCYHKHU, HAO-
pOCKM), MHOTHUE M3 KOTOPBIX XPaHSTCS
cerofHs B TpeThsIKOBCKOII rajnepee.

Yro xe KacaeTcs KOJIEKIMU XKUBO-
nucu Joma-my3sest Jleurana B [iéce, To
OHAa TOCTENEHHO MOMOJHSIACh U MO3BO-

muna B 1997 romy co3nath HOBBINE My3eit
neii3axa, rie BbICTaBIECHbI Pa0OThI HACTAB-
HUKOB JleBUTaHa, €ro ToBapullIeil u yde-
HUKOB, MHOTUE U3 KOTOPBIX MPUE3KAIU
B [néc BCien 3a Mactepom.

B rox 150-y1eTust 3HaMeHUTOTO TIeli-
3axucra ero JloM-My3eii oTpecTaBpupo-
BaH, CTapaHUsIMU OJIarOTBOPUTEIEH MPOU3-
BEICHUS ONIEThI B HOBBIE PaMBbl, IPOBEICHA
PE3KCIO3ULIMS MepBOro «ouorpaduyec-
Koro» 3aja. Tenepb MoceTUTessIM MPeao-
CTaBJISIETCS] BO3MOXKHOCTb MO3HAKOMUTBCS
C WUTIOCTPUPOBAHHBIM LIM(MPOBBIM KaTa-
JioroM pab6ort JleBuTtaHa u ero 6uorpacdu-
eil, B KOTOpOI OCOOBIil aKUEHT cAeslaH
Ha MpeOblBAHUM BEJIMKOTO TMel3axucTa
B [11€éce — ylOTHOM BOJIXKCKOM TOPOJIKE,
ChITPABILIEM OTPOMHYIO POJib B €T0 TBOP-
YeCTBe.

TPETbAKOBCKASA TANEPEA
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N.NJEBUTAH
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Kapton, macno
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Jom-myseit U.W.JIeBurana,
Inéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Roses. 1894

Oil on canvas

25 x33.5cm

The Levitan Museum
in Plyos

N.N.JEBUTAH
Peunas 3a600b
(IIpyoux). 1880-¢
Bymara Ha kaptoHe,
Mmacio. 19,5 x 30
Jom-myseit U.W.JleBurana,
Inéc

Isaac LEVITAN
Little Pool by a River
1880s

Oil on paper mounted
on canvas

19.5 x 30 cm

The Levitan Museum

in Plyos
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